3

V.

For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.

Get Adobe Reader Now!



http://www.adobe.com/go/reader


From: postmaster@kooglerassociates.com

To: mlee@kooglerassociates.com

Subject: Delivered: 0530380-003-AC, Florida Power Development, LLC, Brooksville Power Plant, Administrative Correction
Date: Tuesday, August 05, 2014 11:06:23 AM

Attachments: 0530380-003-AC Florida Power Development LLC Brooksville Power Plant Administrative Correction .msg

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:
mlee@kooglerassociates.com <mailto:mlee@kooglerassociates.com>
Subject: 0530380-003-AC, Florida Power Development, LLC, Brooksville Power Plant, Administrative Correction



mailto:postmaster@kooglerassociates.com

mailto:mlee@kooglerassociates.com



0530380-003-AC, Florida Power Development, LLC, Brooksville Power Plant, Administrative Correction 


			From


			Scearce, Lynn


			To


			wwoodard@deltapowerservices.com


			Cc


			lroberts@deltapowerservices.com; mlee@kooglerassociates.com; Boatwright, Kelley M.; Green, Justin B.; 'Ana Oquendo'; 'Hazziez, Natasha'; McWade, Tammy; Read, David; Scearce, Lynn


			Recipients


			wwoodard@deltapowerservices.com; lroberts@deltapowerservices.com; mlee@kooglerassociates.com; Kelley.M.Boatwright@dep.state.fl.us; Justin.B.Green@dep.state.fl.us; Oquendo.Ana@epamail.epa.gov; Hazziez.Natasha@epa.gov; Tammy.McWade@dep.state.fl.us; David.Read@dep.state.fl.us; Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us








From: Woodard, Willis T

To: Scearce, Lynn

Cc: Roberts, Larry; mlee@kooglerassociates.com; Boatwright. Kelley M.; Green, Justin B.; "Ana Oquendo"; "Hazziez
Natasha"; McWade, Tammy; Read. David

Subject: RE: 0530380-003-AC, Florida Power Development, LLC, Brooksville Power Plant, Administrative Correction

Date: Tuesday, August 05, 2014 11:26:37 AM

Received and accessed.

Thanks

Terry Woodard

Plant Manager

DPS of Florida, Central Power & Lime
Office 352-799-7881

Fax 352-799-3508

wwoodard@deltapowerservices.com

From: Scearce, Lynn [mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us]

Sent: Tuesday, August 05, 2014 11:06 AM

To: Woodard, Willis T

Cc: Roberts, Larry; mlee@kooglerassociates.com; Boatwright, Kelley M.; Green, Justin B.; ‘Ana
Oquendo'; 'Hazziez, Natasha'; McWade, Tammy; Read, David; Scearce, Lynn

Subject: EXTERNAL:0530380-003-AC, Florida Power Development, LLC, Brooksville Power Plant,
Administrative Correction

Dear Mr. Woodard:

Attached is the official Notice of Administrative Correction for the project referenced
below. Click on the link displayed below to access the permit project documents and reply
back verifying receipt of the documents provided in the links.

Note: We must receive verification that you are able to access the documents. Your
immediate reply will preclude subsequent e-mail transmissions to verify

Owner/Company Name: FLORIDA POWER DEVELOPMENT, LLC
Facility Name: BROOKSVILLE POWER PLANT



mailto:WWoodard@deltapowerservices.com

mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us
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mailto:Hazziez.Natasha@epa.gov
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mailto:David.Read@dep.state.fl.us



Project Number: 0530380-003-AC
Permit Status: ADMIN

Permit Activity: ADMIN CORRECTION
Facility County: HERNANDO

Click on the following link to access the permit project documents:
http://ARM-

If you have any problems opening the documents or would like further information, please
contact the Florida Department of Environmental Protection, Office of Permitting and
Compliance.

Sincerely,

Lagrirn Ssemce
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Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)
Division of Air Resource Management — DEP
2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Stop 5505
Phone: 850-717-9025

Dep Customer Survey

----------------------------------------- This message is intended only for the individual or entity
to which it is addressed and contains information that is proprietary to Delta Power Services,
LLC and/or its affiliates, or may be otherwise confidential. If the reader of this message is not
the intended recipient, or the employee agent responsible for delivering the message to the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of
this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error,
please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and delete this message from your
computer. Thank you.



http://arm-permit2k.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/0530380.003.AC.A_pdf.zip

http://arm-permit2k.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/0530380.003.AC.A_pdf.zip

http://survey.dep.state.fl.us/?refemail=Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us




From: Dr. Max Lee

To: Scearce, Lynn; wwoodard@deltapowerservices.com

Cc: Iroberts@deltapowerservices.com; Boatwright, Kelley M.; Green, Justin B.; "Ana Oquendo"; "Hazziez, Natasha";
McWade, Tammy; Read. David

Subject: RE: 0530380-003-AC, Florida Power Development, LLC, Brooksville Power Plant, Administrative Correction

Date: Tuesday, August 05, 2014 11:21:11 AM

Attachments: image001.png

Received and thank you

From: Scearce, Lynn [mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us]

Sent: Tuesday, August 05, 2014 11:06 AM

To: wwoodard@deltapowerservices.com

Cc: Iroberts@deltapowerservices.com; Dr. Max Lee; Boatwright, Kelley M.; Green, Justin B.; '‘Ana
Oquendo'; 'Hazziez, Natasha'; McWade, Tammy; Read, David; Scearce, Lynn

Subject: 0530380-003-AC, Florida Power Development, LLC, Brooksville Power Plant, Administrative
Correction

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
Subject: Read: 0530380-003-AC, Florida Power Development, LLC, Brooksville Power Plant, Administrative Correction
Date: Tuesday, August 05, 2014 11:16:59 AM

Your message
To:
Subject: 0530380-003-AC, Florida Power Development, LLC, Brooksville Power Plant, Administrative Correction
Sent: Tuesday, August 5, 2014 3:16:59 PM (UTC) Monrovia, Reykjavik

was read on Tuesday, August 5, 2014 3:16:50 PM (UTC) Monrovia, Reykjavik.



mailto:mlee@kooglerassociates.com

mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ad90af96b1264ced888710b00ebedf5d-Scearce_L




From: Hazziez, Natasha

To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 0530380-003-AC, Florida Power Development, LLC, Brooksville Power Plant, Administrative Correction
Date: Tuesday, August 05, 2014 12:29:18 PM

Your message
To:
Subject: 0530380-003-AC, Florida Power Development, LLC, Brooksville Power Plant, Administrative Correction
Sent: Tuesday, August 5, 2014 4:29:18 PM (UTC) Monrovia, Reykjavik

was read on Tuesday, August 5, 2014 4:29:13 PM (UTC) Monrovia, Reykjavik.
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